3 S

UNITED NATIONS

Distr.
ECONOMIC GEVERAL
AND g{cgﬁésg;/sn.aos

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION
AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

Ninth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND EIGHTH MEETING
Held at Headquarters, New York,

on Wednesday, 27 February 1957, at 35.10 p.m.

CONTENTS

Study of discrimination in education (E/CN.l4/Sub.2/181 and Corr.1l,
E/CN.4/Sub.2/184, E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.103, L,105, L,106/Rev.l, L,107,
L.108, L.109, L.110 and L.113) (continued)

57-09823 [ees



'E/CN.}4/Sub.2/SR.208"

Epnglish.
Page 2
PRESENT :
Choirman: Mr. AWAD
Rapporteur: Mr. INGLES
Members: Mr. AMMCUN
Mr. CHATENET
Mr., FOMIN
Mr, HALPERN
Mr. HISCOCKS
Mr. KETRZYNSKI
Mr. ROY
Mr. SAARIO
| Mr. SANTA CRUZ
Also present: Miss MANAS

Repreeentatives of specialized ageneies:
’ Mr. SNYDER

Mr . MAHEU

(Egypt)
(?hilippineu)

(Lebanon)
(France)

(Union of Soviet Soeialist
Repubrlics)

(United States of Ameriea)

(United Kingdom of .Great
Britain and Northern
Ireland)

(Poland)
(Haiti)
(Finland)
(Chile)

"Commission on the Statug

of Women

International Lsabour
Organisation

United Naticns Educatiocnal,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization

" Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Category A: Mr . THORMANN
Miss KAHN
Mr . BARRATT -BROWN

Category B and Register:
Mr. LEWIN

Mrs. VERGARA
Mr. MICHELT

International Federatien of
Christian Trade Unions

Viorld Federation of Trade
Unions

World Federation of United
Nations Associations

Agudas Israel World
Organization ‘

Catholic Inﬁernational Union

\Commission of the Churehes

on International Affairs

[onn



"E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.208
English
Page 3

PRESENT: (continued)

Representatives of non-governmental organizations (continued):

Category B and Register (continued):

Mr. LISKOFSKY Consultative Council of
Jewish Organizations
Mr. JOFTES Co-ordinhative Board of
Jewlsh Organizations
Miss BEDARD International Catholie Child
Bureau
Miss SMITH
Mrs. BYER Internationsl Federation of
Mrs. HIRSCHMAN Women Lawyers
Mrs. ROITBURD International League for the
Rights of Man
Mrs. BAKER Women's International League
for Peace and Freedom
Mrs., JECOBY World Jewish Congress
Mr. PENCE World Alliance of Young Men's
: - Christian Associations
Mrs . ANDERSON World Allisnce of Young
VWomen's Christian
Associations
Secretariat: Mr. HUMPHREY Director, Division of Human
Rights
Mr. SCHACHTER Direetor, Genecral Legal :
Division, Office of Legal
Affairs
Mr. LAWOON Secretary of the Sub-
Commission

[ons



E/CN.L4/Sub.2/SR.208
‘English
Page b.

STUDY OF DISCRIMINATION IN EDUCATION (E/CN.l/Sub.2/181 and Corr.l, E/CN.k/Sub.2/18kL,
E/CN.%4/Sub,2/L.103, L.105, L.106/Rev.1l, L.107, L.108, L.109, L. 110 end L. 113)
(continued)

The CHATRMAN suggested that the-fundamental prihciples set forth in
the sub-paragraphs of paragraph 6 of the revised joint draft .
(E/CN 4/Sub.2/L. lO6/Rev 1) should be discussed one by one, together with
Mr. Halpern's amendments thereto (E/CN h/Sub 2/L.108).

Mr. FOMIN said that some of Mr. Halpern's texts were not really
amendments but entirely fresh proposals and hence not entitled to be put to the:
vote first. In order to save time, he would not raise the question if the
majority of the members of the Sub-Commission were of that opinion.

Mr. HALPERN contended that his amendments came within the meaning of
rule 60 of the rules of procedure of the functional commissions of the Economic
‘and Social Council,

The CHATRMAN said in each specific instance he would rule whether
Mr. Halpern's texts constituted amendments.
The principle set forth in paragraph 6. (1) of document E/CN.k4/Sub.2/L.106/Rev.l
was adopted.

The CHAIRMAN said that Mr. Halpern ] amendment to the principle set
forth in paragrapl 6 (2) was an amendment within the meenlng of the rules.

Mr. FOMIN said that the Spec1al Rapporteur' 8 original text, which had
been reproduced in paragraph 6 (2) of the revised joint draft; was preferable to .
Mr, Halpern's proposed text. The iatter did notlplace‘the whole emphasis on
‘hon-discrimination, which was the Sub-Commission‘s chief concern, and appeared to
deal rather with education in general. Besides, the reference to ‘special
‘educational measures for certain language groups could be twisted g0 as to serve

‘as an excuse for dlscrimlnatory practlces.

. HALPEEN said that the first sentence of his emendment reproduced
the 1anguege of article 26 of the Unlversal Declaration of Humen nghts. The
reference in the revised JOlnt draft to "compulsory education prescrlbed by
law suggested that a country could conceivably'Satisfy fhe ﬁrinciple‘even if the
educatlon prescribed by its laws failed to meet the requirements of the Declaratlon
The phrase prescrlbed by law" left 1t to each country to decide what to prescribe
by way of compulsory education. It might fall to prescribe compulsory educatlon



E/CN.k4/Sub,.2/SR.208
English
Page 5

(Mr.vHalpern)

in the elementary stage as required by the Declaratlon or it might prescribe
different kinds of education for different elements of the population, but so long
as the law was carried out, there would be no violation of the principle as set
forth in the joint draft. That to him seemed to be a step backward. If there
‘was te be any reference to compulsory education in the statement of principles,
the reference ought to be to compulsory education in the terms of the Declaration
and not in the terms of whatever a country might prescribe by law.

The second sentence of his amendment had been drawn up with the assistance of
experts in education and was intended to cover, by means of a general wording, not
only the rural population and indigenous and nomadic groups, but also other greups

vwhich might require particular educational measures or methods.

Mr. HISCOCKS said the fundamental principles were so important that the
text embodying them had to be drafted very carefully. He therefore suggested
that a workiné'group, composed of Mr. Santa Cruz, Mr. Ammoun and Mr. Halpern,
should be appointed to prepare an agreed text.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ said it was not necessary that the statement of the .
- principle should repeat the language of article 26 of the Universal Declaration of

Human Rights, for the opening clause of paragraph 6 of the revised joint draft
expressly stated that all the fﬁndamental principles were being proclaimed "
further elaboration of the principles enunciated in the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights".

He therefore referred the text of paragraph 6 (2) of the revised JOlnt draft
to that of Mr. Halpern's amendment. -Slmllarly, because it made the purpose of the
clause explicitly clear, the passage referring to the rural population and to

»indigeneus and nomadic groups was, he thought,. preferable to the corresponding
passage in Mf. Halpern's text. Neverthelese, in deference to Mr. Halpernfs
,Obsefvations concerning "other groups“, he would propose the addition of the words

"and of other groups which’may requirebparticular educational measures or methods".

Mr, INGLES agreed w1th Mr. Santa Cruz that it was not necessary to repeat
the language of article 26 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, in view of

the terms of paragraph 6 of the rev1sed JOlnt draft.

M AMMOUN Special Rapporteur, said he had prepared a report on

[ooe

discrimination in education and not a report on education.



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.208.
English
Page 6 .

(Mr. Ammoun)

He had referred in his report (E/CN.k4/Sub.2/181, paragraphs 58 to 60) to
article 26 (1) of the Declaration of Human Rights. . He had pointed out that
educatlon in some countries might not measure up to the standards set in that ’
article in the same way as education in certain other countries and had referred
ﬁo thet situation as international discrimination. The Sﬁb-Com@ission had asked
him not to enter into the question of inequalities as between one country and
another but to concentrate on discrimination properly so called.

He therefore considered it desirable to retain the original text as proposed
by him and as reproduced in the revised joint draft; wunlike Mr. Halpern's
amendment, it made no reference to any given educational levels or to free
education.

“He agreed with the proposal made by Mr. Santa Cruz for the addition of a
reference to other groups which might reqﬁire particular educational methods or

measures.

Mr. ROY suggested that the expression "compulsory education prescribed by
law" should be replaced by the words "compulsory education prescribed by article 26
of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights". That might meet Mr. Halpern's poinf.

Mr. AMMOUN replied that even if a country had not fully epplied
article 26 of the Declaration it should still be called upon not to practice

discrimination in the provision of such education as the law prescribed.

Mr. SAARTIO said the language of the revised joint draft was preferable
to that of Mr. Halpern's amendment because the Sub-Commission was only dealing
wifh discrimination in education and not with education in general.

The purposerf.the principlé under discussion was that there should be no
discrimination in the appllcatlon of compulsory educatlon such as prescrlbed by
the law of each country, irrespective of the level of education involved and of

'the,questlon of free education.

Mr, HALPERN, in recégnition of the points which had been raised, revised
his amendment to retain the portlons of the original text of the JOlnt draft,
uassurlng the education referred to, both in law and in fact, to every person or-
group of persoys and specifying that special attention should be given to the needs
‘of‘particular grdups, in thevlanguage of the original'ﬁext rather than in the more

/eon

general language which he had proposed.



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.208
English
Page 7.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ did not think a working group, -as suggested by

Mr. Hiscocks, was necessary at that stage and he for one would not wish to serve
on it. After its full discussion the Sub-Commission was ready to vote on
'parégraph 6 (2) of the revised Joint draft., He therefore moved the closure of
the debate on the particular paragraph. ‘

Mr. CHATENET and Mr, ROY supported the motion.

Mr HISCOCKS moved the adjournment of the debate, for the purpose of
appointing a working group.

The motion for adjournment was rejected by 6 votes to 5, with 2 abstentions.

Mr. HISCOCKS opposed the closure of the debate; for the Sub-Commission

to cut the discussion short would be an deication of its responsibilities.

Mr. HALPERN also opposed the closure. The Sub-Commission was apparently
unwilling to give proper consideration to a serious difference of views on a
matter of principle,

The motion for closure of the debate was adopted by 7 votes to 2, with
2 abstentions, '

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Mr. Halpern's amendment, as revised by
its author, in the following terms:

"Education shall be compulsory in the elementary stage and shall be free
at least in the elementary and fundamental stages, as provided in fhe
Universal Declaration of Human Rights, and shall be assured both in law and
in fact, to every person or group of persons,’special attention being paid
to the needs of the rural population and of indigenous and nomadic groups and
of other groups which may require particular educational measures or methods."

The amendment was rejected by 5 votes to‘h, with 2 abstentions.

, " Mr. SANTA CRUZ said that in the French version of document
'E/CN.}4/sub.2/L.106/Rev.1l, which had been based on Mr. Ammoun's French original,

the words obligation scolaire were used; in his view, - their meaning was not

accurately conveyed by "compulsory education", or by the corresponding words in
the Spanish text. It might therefore be preferable for the Sub-Commission to
vote on the French text.

After a brief discussion on the exact meaning of obligation scolaire,
Mr. CHATENET explainéd that -in French law the expression denoted, firstly, the-

L)










E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.208
English
Page 10

(Mr. Halpern)

classification of applicants on religious or other grounds to confbrm to the
purpose of the school in question. The word "arbitrarily" did not, in his’
Judgement, permit a country to prescribe by its own law anything which it pleased;

the word was the equivalent of "unreasonable" or "

in violation of fundamental
principles”". In that connexion, he said he was unable to accept the addition
suggested by Mr. Hiscocks. He added that he would not press for a vote on his

amendment.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ said that the word "arbitrarily”, which was often used in

contrast to "legal" or "permissible", was unnecessary end might leave the way open

to legislative provisions permitting discrimination. With that omission, he was

prepared to accept the relevant sentence in Mr. Halpern s amendment.

Mr. KETRZYNSKI agreed w1th Mr, Santa Cruz' remarks, but added that he
‘could not accept any amendment which said that the principles to be proposed by the

Sub-Commission should relate only to public and State-operated schools.

Mr.VINGLES, Mr. ROY and Mr. AMMOUN thought that the idea contained in
Mr. Halpern's sentence was -already contained in paragraph 6 and paragraph 6 (1).
The principle set forth in paragraph 6 (3) of document E/CN.L4/Sub.2/L.106/Rev.l
was adopted by 9 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

Mf; HISCOCKS, in ex?lanation of his abstention, expressed his regret that
paraéraph 6 (3) had been adopted with so'much haste; he feared that many points

had not been sufficiently considered.

Mr. HALPERN said, in explanation of his abstention, that the terms of

paragraph 6 did not adequately cover the problem of entrance requirements.

In reply to a qpestién by Mr. ROY, arising out of a motion presentéd at
the prev1ous meeting for the Yeconsideration of a decision taken by the Sub-
Commlssion and concerning the authorlty of the Sub-Commissmon to recons1der an
earller de01s1on, the CHAIRMAN said that Mr. Schachter, Director of the General
Legal D1v131on, had given an oplnlon. He read out the opinlon. In.

Mr Schachter s view, it was -difficult to conclude that the Sub-Comm1551on would be
legally prohlblted from recons1dering a matter if it so decided.

When the ex1st1ng rules of procedure had been drafted the Council had dec1ded
agalnst 1nclud1ng a rule relatlng to the recon51deratlon of decisions and at the

feen



E/CN.k4/Sub.2/SR.208
English
Page 11

(The Chairman)

time representatives had indicated that the matter should be left to practice
rather than restricted by a specific rule. In certain cases the President of

the Council had ruled against reconsideration, but his reasons had been based on
considerations of practical convenience rather than on strictly legal grounds.

The whole matter would thus seem to be left to the discretion of the Sub-Commission

for its determination in particular cases.

After Mr. FOMIN, Mr. ROY and Mr. SCHACHTER had briefly discussed the
latter's opinion, Mr. SANTA CRUZ said he agreed that reconsideration was not

absolutely barred, although for practical reasons Presidents of the Council had
ruled against it in certain cases. He expressed the view that the question of
reconsideration should be decided by the Chairman.

Mr. FOMIN said that he did not regard Mr. Schachter's opinion as binding
on the Sub-Commission. The opinion might establish an undesirable precedent in -
that it suggested that reconsideration could be decided upon by a simple ﬂajority,
whereas, in his opinion, at least a two-thirds majority should be reqnired}' He _
stated that no decision of the Sub-Commission on that question could be consideQéd

as a precedent for the future.

Mr. AMMOUN agreed with Mr. Santa Cruz that the possibility of
reconsideration was open to the Sub-Commission; he thought that the question
whether the ruling was to be made by the Sub-Commission or by the Chair should be
settled by the Cheirmen himself.

Mr. HALPERN agreed with Mr. Schachter's opinion and asked the Chairman

to allow the motion for reconsideration to be put to the vote.

Mr. ROY said that according to the conclusions reached by Mr. Schaqhter
the Sub-Commission itself was competent to give the final decision. ~ In the event
of a vote on the motion for reconsideration, he thought that & two-thirds majority

should be required; in his opinion, a simple majority was not enough.

Mr. HISCOCKS expressed his appreciation of the statement made by
Mr. Schachter, and wished to associate himself with the views expressed by
Mr. Ammoun and Mr. Santa Cruz; he was prepared to abide by any decision made by

the Chairman.

Jooo



E/CN.L/Sub.2/SR.208
"English
Page 12

. The CHAIRMAN said that since the views of . the Sub-Commission ﬁere not :
unanimoué on that point he would waive his prerogative.

The motion for reconsideration was not adopted, L4 votes being cast in favour

and L against, with 3 abstentions.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ stated, in explanation of his abstention, that the

members of the Sub-Commission were too greatly influenced by their own indi#idual

positions; he regretted that the Chairman had waived his prerogative to rule on
the matter.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m.






